



The Kentucky State College

Established 1886

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY

A Progressive State Supported Institution

COURSES

Arts and Sciences
Agriculture — Home Economics

Well Trained Faculty

Adequate Library and Laboratory Facilities

Comfortable, Modern Dormitories

Full Program of Student Activities

A Standard Class A Four Year College
Accredited by the
Southern Association of Colleges
and Secondary Schools

DR. R. B. ATWOOD, President

The K. N. E. A. Journal

Official Organ of the Kentucky Negro Education Association

Vol. XII

March-April, 1942

No. 3

Published by the Kentucky Negro Education Association Editorial Office at 1925 W. Madison Street Louisville, Kentucky

Atwood S. Wilson, Executive Secretary, Louisville, Managing Editor. H. E. Goodloe, Danville, President of K. N. E. A.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lyle Hawkins, Louisville Whitney M. Young, Lincoln Ridge W. W. Maddox, Paducah Victor K. Perry, Louisville Published bimonthly during the school year: October, December, February and April

PRICE 50 CENTS PER YEAR OR 15 CENTS PER COPY

Membership in the K. N. E. A. (One Dollar) includes subscription to the Journal

Rates for Advertising space mailed on request Present Circulation, 2,000 Copies. 1941 K. N. E. A. Membership 1455

CONTENTS

Officers for 1941-42 2
Editorial Comment 3
Outline of 1942 K. N. E. A. Convention 5
K. N. E. A. Committees to Report 6
General Sessions of K. N. E. A 7
Eleventh Annual Musicale12
Music Department
Principal's Conference and Banquet16
Elementary Education Department
Kindergarten-Primary Department18
Vocational Education Department19
Athletic Department20
Guidance Workers' Conference
Youth Council of the K. N. E. A
Rural School Department
Art Department24
Social Science Department
High School and College Department
English Teachers' Conference
Librarians' Conference

K. N. E. A. Officers For 1941-1942

H. E. Goodloe, President
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
H. E. Goodloe, President
DEPARTMENTAL AND CONFERENCE CHAIRMEN
W. H. Perry, Jr. High School and College Department. Louisville Mayme Morris, Elementary Education Department. Louisville M. L. Copeland, Rural School Department Hopkinsville R. L. Carpenter, Music Department. Louisville W. M. Young, Vocational Education Department. Lincoln Ridge W. O. Nuckolls, Principals' Conference. Providence Beatrice Willis, Primary Teachers' Department. Louisville Anorma Beard, Youth Council Louisville Ouida Evans, Art Teachers' Conference. Louisville G. W. Jackson, Social Science Teachers' Conference Louisville C. G. Merritt, Science Teachers' Conference Richmond Virgil Ford, English Teachers' Conference Maysville A. C. Randall, Librarians' Conference Lynch Lester Mimms, Physical Education Department Earlington W. H. Craig, Guidance Workers' Conference Covington A. J. Richards, Foreign Language Teachers' Conference Frankfort William D. Johnson, Adult Education Department Louisville
PRESIDENTS OF K. N. E. A. DISTRICT EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS (K. N. E. A. ORGANIZERS)
1. Plumber Nichols, Hickman

Editorial Comment

ENROLL BY MAIL

This Journal contains an outlined and detailed program of both the general sessions and sectional meetings of the 66th Convention of the K. N. E. A. in Louisville, April 15-18, 1942. Note the outstanding national educators to appear on our program: Dr. Dorothy Ferebee, of Washington, D. C., Mr. Frank Etheridge, Louisville Courier Journal, Supt. John W. Brooker, Frankfort, and President Rufus B. Clement, Atlanta University.

Enroll now by mail or with your faculty or county as a group. A membership fee of \$1.00 permits each teacher to receive the K. N. E. A. Journal which will contain proceedings of the 1942 Convention. ENROLL NOW IF YOU CANNOT ATTEND. By paying a fee of \$1.50, a teacher may become an honor member. Many, this year, are taking advantage of the Life Membership fee of \$10.00 and others are enrolling as Honor Members. By all means, be sure to enroll—SUPPORT YOUR PROFESSION: IT SUPPORTS YOU.

THE 1942 ELECTION

There are now two candidates for the secretary-treasurer of the K. N. E. A. at this writing, Mr. Lyman T. Johnson, Pres. L. A. T. C. S., Louisville and Mr. W. H. Perry, Principal Madison Junior High School, Louisville. There will probably be other announcements concerning candidates for this and other offices between now and the final date of the report of the nominating committee.

Voting will take place Friday, April 17 at the Quinn Chapel A. M. E. Church. Your membership card is necessary to secure a ballot.

TWENTY YEARS OF SERVICE

With this issue of the K. N. E. A. Journal, the Secretary-Treasurer completes twenty years of service, having been elected in 1922. Throughout these years he has enjoyed the cooperation of the principals, teachers, and friends of education in the state of Kentucky.

During these years there have been ten presidents of the K. N. E. A.: Reed, Davis, Meyzeek, Humphrey, Anderson, Atwood, Blanton, Fouse, Barker and Goodloe. These gentlemen gave to the secretary-treasurer excellent cooperation in managing the affairs of the association.

During these years we have issued continuously either the K. N. E. A. Bulletin or K. N. E. A. Journal. We have set up the scholarship loan fund of more than \$500; we have donated \$500 to the Survey Commission; we have donated \$100 to the Teachers' Retirement System; we have donated \$500 to the Louisville Teachers in their fight for equal salaries; we have been continuously affiliated and represented in the American Teachers Association.

The organization has gained a membership of over 1500. We have

never been in debt during these twenty years, nor has there been any criticism of the financial transactions by any auditing committee or Board of Directors.

For these twenty years, the K. N. E. A. has presented outstanding educators of the nation on its convention programs. Thanks are extended to those who have made this achievement possible.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. W. H. Perry, Jr., principal of the Madison Street Junior High School, has announced his candidacy for the secretary-treasurership of the K. N. E. A. at the coming election. This is the first time he has sought a major office in the association during his twenty years of service in it.

He holds the Master of Education degree from the University of Cincinnati, and has wide experience on several levels of education, having served as teacher at Central High School and principal of the Western (Elementary) School of Louisville, before going to his present position. He has also taught at Kentucky State College and Louisville Municipal College during summer or evening sessions. Mr. Perry served as the first secretary of the Louisville Association of Teachers in Colored Schools, and later as its president. During his administration aggressive efforts to advance teacher interests were made. He has also served as secretary and chairman of the Louisville Principals' Council, and is now chairman of the High School and College Department of the K. N. E. A.

He is well known in the state because of his fraternal as well as educational activities, having served as Grand Secretary of the Royal Arch Masons and later as Grand Secretary of the Masonic Lodge of Kentucky. During World War 1 he served overseas as a Sergeant-Major, a high clerical position.

In announcing his platform, Mr. Perry plans the following:

PLATFORM

- 1. To perform efficiently and courteously the function of secretary-treasurer in carrying on the business of the association, under the direction of the president and board of directors.
- 2. To operate the office of secretary-treasurer with as great economy as is in harmony with efficiency.
- 3. To encourage use of the K. N. E. A. Journal by teachers and principals of the state for the exchange of ideas on problems of education and matters of interest to the members of the organization.
- 4. To cooperate with the various departments of the association in their efforts to increase and strengthen their effectiveness.
- 5. Under the direction of the president,
 - (a) to maintain a close relationship with other educational organizations on projects of mutual interest.
 - (b) to secure, where possible, recognition of the K. N. E. A. by the policy-making groups that affect Negro education.

I hope this program meets your approval, and that you, as a result of the election, will permit me to put it into operation.

Outline of The 1942 K. N. E. A. Convention April 15, 16, 17, 18, Louisville, Kentucky 1877——Sixty-Sixth Annual Session———1942

CENTRAL THEME:—"THE CONSERVATION OF NATURAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES FOR NATIONAL DE-FENSE"

Wednesday, April 15

- 9:00 A. M. Registration of teachers at headquarters, Quinn Chapel 912 W. Chestnut Street, Louisville, Kentucky.
- 10:00 A. M. Visitation of Louisville Schools in session.
- 3:00 P. M. Sixth Annual Student Musicale at Quinn Chapel. All teachers are invited to this program.
- 7:00 P. M. Music Recital—Presenting local artists at Central High School Gymnasium.
- 8:15 P. M. First General Session of K. N. E. A. Address by President H. E. Goodloe, and Dr. Dorothy Ferebee, Physician and President of the Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority.

Thursday, April 16

- 9.30 A. M. Second General Session of K. N. E. A. at Quinn Chapel Business Session.
- 10:45 A. M. Address—Mr. Mark Etheridge, Managing Editor of the Louisville Courier-Journal.
- 11:15 A. M. Free picture to enrolled teachers at Lyric Theatre.
- 2:30 P. M. Sectional Meetings of K. N. E. A. at Central High School.
- 5:00 P. M. Principals' Conference—Phyllis Wheatley Branch, Y. W. C. A., 528 S. Sixth Street.
- 7:00 P. M. Music Recital—Presenting state artists at Central High Gymnasium.
- 8:15 P. M. Third General Session—Addresses by John W. Brooker, State Superintendent of Kentucky and William Pickens, Defense Savings Staff, Washington, D. C.

Friday, April 17

- 9:00 A. M. Sectional Meetings at Central High School Building.
- 10:30 A. M. Spelling Bee in Elementary Education Department, at Quinn Chapel, G. H. Brown, Director.
- 2:00 P. M. Band Concert-Central High School.
- 2:30 P. M. Fourth General Session at Quinn Chapel—Address by President Rufus Clement, Atlanta University. Also special reports: Legislative and Resolutions Committees.
- 4:00 P. M. Business Session at Quinn Chapel.
- 8:00 P. M. Eleventh Annual Musicale at Quinn Chapel. A fee of 25c for all non-members of the K. N. E. A.

Saturday, April 18

9:30 A. M. Final Session of K. N. E. A. at Central High School Gymnasium. Reports of Departmental Chairman, Installation of new officers.

K. N. E. A. COMMITTEES TO REPORT

Thursday, April 16-Morning Session, 9:00 A. M.

- 1. Necrology Committee-Prof. Amos Lasley, Hodgenville, Chairman.
- 2. Legislative Committee-Dean David A. Lane. Louisville, Chairman.
- Nominating Committee—Prof. W. E. Newsome. Cynthiana, Chairman.

Friday, April 17-Business Session-4:00 P. M.

- 1. Resolutions Committee—Mrs. Lucy H. Smith, Lexington, Chairman.
- 2. Auditing Committee-Prof. P. L. Guthrie, Lexington, Chairman.
- 3. Research Committee-Mr. D. H. Bradford, Frankfort, Chairman.
- Educational Inequalities Committee—Pres. R. B. Atwood, Frankfort, Chairman.

Saturday, April 18-Morning Session-9:30 A. M.

- Youth Council Committee—Miss Eunice Singleton. Louisville, Chairman.
- Scholarship Loan Committee—Miss Clara Clellan, Harrodsburg, Chairman.
- Reports of Departmental Chairmen.
 See list of departments on page 2. Each report limited to five minutes.
- 4. Report of Election Committee.

Note: The entire personnel of these committees was given on page 2 and 3 of the January-February, 1942 K. N. E. A. Journal.

Wa. 2141 Wa. 2141

LIBERTY TAXI SERVICE, Inc.

NEW-DEPENDABLE-HEATED CARS

626 W. WALNUT STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY.

FIRST GENERAL SESSION

Wednesday, April 15, at 8:15 P. M.

- Seated on Rostrum: Past Presidents of the K. N. E. A., Officers and Directors.
- Presiding: Mrs. Grace Sullivan Morton, Frankfort, First Vice-President of K. N. E. A.
- Chorus: "By the Bend of the River"—Edwards.....Girls' Glee Club Jackson Junior High School-Wiley B. Daniel, Dir.
- Invocation: Rev. R. L. Jones, Broadway Temple Church, Louisville.
- 8:25 P. M. Welcome from Local Schools: Mrs. Frankie M. Nelson, George McClellan School.
- 8:30 P. M. Response to Welcome: Mrs. M. J. Egester, Paducah.
- 8:40 P. M. Chorus: "Valse Espana"-(adapted from Rhapsody by Chabrier)Girls' Glee Club Jackson Junior High School
- 8:45 P. M. President's Annual Address: President H. E. Goodloe, Principal, Bate High School, Danville, Kentucky.
- 9:30 P. M. Address: Dr. Dorothy Ferebee, Physician and Former Basileus of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Washington, D. C. Introduced by Miss Marguerite Parks, Central High School, Louisville.
- 10:15 P. M. Announcements and Benediction.

LINCOLN INSTITUTE

(Rated Class "A" By Southern Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools)

Lincoln Ridge, Kentucky (Courses Offered)

HIGH SCHOOL (college preparatory) BUILDING TRADES

AGRICULTURE

HOME ECONOMICS

APPLIED ELECTRICITY

COMMERCE

PLUMBING

RADIO

STEAM BOILER OPERATION

MUSIC

WORK SCHOLARSHIPS AND N. Y. A. SCHOLARSHIPS ARE AVAILABLE

For Further Information

Write

Director Whitney M. Young, Lincoln Ridge, Ky.

SECOND GENERAL SESSION

Thursday, April 16, at 9:00 A. M.

Prof. H. E. Goodloe, Presiding.

General Singing—Led by Miss R. Lillian Carpenter, Louisville. Invocation: Rev. A. M. Crawford, Pastor, Asbury A. M. E. Church.

- 9:15 A. M. Report of Necrology Committee and Memorial Service, Prof. Amos Lasley, Hodgenville, Chairman.
- 9:45 A. M. Report of Legislative Committee, Dean D. A. Lane, Louisville.

Music: a. "The Star"-Edwards,

b. "A Song"-Johnson,

Girls' Glee Club, Central High School, Mrs. N. B. Crume, Director.

10:00 A. M. Address:

Mr. Mark Etheridge, Managing Editor, The Louisville Courier-Journal; Introduced by Dean D. A. Lane, Louisville Municipal College.

- 10:50 A. M. Report of the Nominating Committee: W. E. Newsome, Cynthiana.
- 11:00 A. M. Announcements and Adjournment.
- 11:15 A. M. Special Moving Pictures.

Free to all teachers enrolled in the K. N. E. A. who present membership cards for 1942 at the Palace Theatre. Thursday, April 16, at 11:25 A. M. A free picture will also be shown at the Lyric Theatre.

WELCOME!

K. N. E. A.

COMPLIMENTS

C. F. Page Confectionery

TRY OUR LUNCHES—OUR MALTED MILKS ARE FAMOUS

WAbash 1021

1207 W. CHESTNUT ST.

THIRD GENERAL SESSION

Thursday, April 16, at 8:15 P. M.

Seated on the Rostrum: Presidents of District Associations and District Organizers.

H. E. Goodloe, President of the K. N. E. A. presiding.

Music: a. "On Wings of Music"-Mendelssohn.

b. "Song of the Soul"-Vreil.

Girls' Glee Club—Madison Junior High School. Alyce K. Holden, Dir. Invocation: Rev. W. P. Offutt, Pastor Calvary Baptist Church.

- 8:20 P. M. Lincoln Institute Key Award Mr. L. N. Taylor, Frankfort.
- 8:30 P. M. The Secretary-Treasurer's Report and Address.

 Atwood S. Wilson, Central High School, Louisville, Ky.

 Music: a. "Song of Love" from Blossom Time—Bonnelly
 Pomberg.
 - b. "I Am An American"......Boys' Glee Club Madison Junior High School. William R. King, Director.
- 8:40 P. M. Address: "The Place of the American Negro in National Defense"Mr. William Pickins, Defense Saving Staff Washington, D. C.
- 8:50 P. M. Address:
 Supt. John W. Brooker, State Superintendent of Kentucky. Introduced by Prof. M. J. Sleet, Paducah, Business Manager, W. K. V. T. S.
- 9:30 P. M. Recognition of visitors in attendance at K. N. E. A. Convention.

Mrs. Bessie Chapman, Manager

Dr. T. C. Brock, Prop.

ATTENTION! K. N. E. A. ATTENTION!

Remember the Black-Out Dance

The Pas Si Bette's

THURSDAY, APRIL 16, 1942 HOURS: 11:00 P. M. - 3:00 A. M.

AT

THE BROCK BUILDING

9th and Magazine Streets

Louisville, Ky.

ADMISSION 55c

Music—PURDUE'S ORCHESTRA

DINING - DANCING - PARTY RATES
OPEN DAILY NOON UNTIL? SUNDAY DINNERS A SPECIALTY
REFRESHMENTS AFTER DANCES

Welcome K. N. E. A.

FOURTH GENERAL SESSION

Friday, April 17, at 2:00 P. M.

President H. E. Goodloe, President, K. N. E. A., Presiding
Band Concert: Central High School, Oliver Rhodes, Director.
1. Sempter Fidelis—March Sous
2. Aurora Overture
3. Cavatina Ra
4. American Legion Parket
Invocation: Rev. M. B. Lanier, President Simmons University, Louis ville, Kentucky.
Music: Selected Boys' Glee Clu
Central High School
2:40 P. M. Address: President Rufus B. Clement, Atlanta University Introduced by President R. B. Atwood, Kentucky Stat College, Frankfort.
Music: SelectedBoys' Glee Clui Central High School
3:30 P. M. Reports of Committees:
Resolutions Committee—Mrs. Lucy Harth Smith, Chr. Lexington, Kentucky. Higher Education Committee:
Auditing Committee—Mr. P. L. Guthrie, Chairman, Lex ington.
4:15 P. M. Adjournment for Business Session at Central High

LYRIC - PALACE GRAND and DIXIE

THEATRES

WELCOME ALL

K. N. E. A. DELEGATES

FINAL GENERAL SESSION

Saturday, April 18, at 9:30 A. M.

Business Session of K. N. E. A. at Central High School Gymnasium.

Invocation: Rev. C. A. Liggin, Principal Virginia Avenue School., Louisville.

9:45 A. M. Reports of Advisory Committee, Rural School Committee, Educational Inequalities, and other committees.

10:15 A. M. Reports of Department Chairman (Each limited to five minutes.)

10:45 A. M. Installation of new officers.

11:00 A. M. New Business and Plans for 1942-43.

12:00 Noon: Adjournment of the 66th Session.

(Note: As in 1941, a fee of 10c (ten cents) will be charged all nonmembers of the K. N. E. A. at the night sessions on Wednesday and Thursday, April 15 and 16. A fee of 25c will be charged non-members of the K. N. E. A. at the Eleventh Annual Musicale on Friday night, April 17.)

STERN'S PHARMACY

PHONE SH. 7480

FREE DELIVERY

2801 W. Chestnut Street
DRUGS — LIQUORS — SUNDRIES

Welcome K. N. E. A. VISITORS

LITTLE PALACE EAT SHOPPE

NEXT TO THE BIG PALACE THEATRE

1224 W. WALNUT STREET

WE NEVER CLOSE

PHONE WA. 1533

MISS WILLYE SUTTON

To Be Beautiful Is Nature's Greatest Creation. For the Secret

VISIT THE

QUEEN BEAUTY SHOPPE

We Specialize In Facial Massages, Manicuring, Hair
 Dressing, Marcel Waving, Health Baths, Beauty Baths
 815 W. WALNUT ST.

ELEVENTH ANNUAL MUSICALE

QUINN CHAPEL A. M. E. CHURCH

Friday, April 17, 8:00 P. M.

R. Lillian Carpenter, Mistress of Ceremonies

PROGRAM

"Star Spangled Banner"Audienc
Chorus: "America!"—Ernest Bloch.
"Ezekiel Saw the Wheel"—Cain.
Deep River Echoes Chorus—R. Lillian Carpenter, Directress.
Chorus: "Gloria in Excelsia"-Mozart.
"When Day is Done"—Katscher.
Boys' Choir, Louisville—William R. King, Director.
Saxaphone Solo: "Dance Hongroise"—Rudy Wiedoft. Mr. Otis Eades Kentucky School for the Blind.
Chorus: "I Have a Rendezvous with Life"—O'Hara. "Hew Down the Tree"—Dett.
Central High School Chorus-Mrs. Nannie B. Crume, Director.
Vocal SoloMr. Carl Barbour, Tenor, Louisville
Chorus:—College Choir, Louisville Municipal College, Mrs. Barbara Miller, Directress.
Organ Solo:—"Sonata in A Major"—MendelssohnMr. Walter F Anderson, Kentucky State College.
Chorus:—"The Chariot Jubilee"—R. N. DettChoral Society, Lincoln Institute
Vocal Solo
Chorus: a. "Allelulia"—Randall Thompson,
b. "Sit Down, Servant"—DettKentucky State College Ensemble, Frankfort, Mrs. Clarice Michaels. Directress.
Chorus: Kentucky State College, Frankfort, Mrs. Clarice Michaels, Directress.
Negro National Hymn Audience
Announcements Adjournment

Phone Jackson 7573

422 So. 7th Street

KIMBLEY ART PRINTERS

JOB and COMMERCIAL PRINTING

M. S. KIMBLEY, Prop.

LOUISVILLE, KY.

MUSIC DEPARTMENT

Student Musicale, Wednesday, April 15, at 3:00 P. M.

QUINN CHAPEL A. M. E. CHURCH

R. Lillian Carpenter, Chairman

Piano Solo: "Solfegietto"—P. EmanuelCarolyn Williams
Violin Solo: "Fifth Air Vari"—DanclaLeslie Carr
Piano Solo:
Piano Duet: "Off to Camp"Patricia and Rose Marie Hatcher
Piano Solo: "The Brook in the Forest"—HolstThomas F. Queen
Violin Solo: SelectedLucian Hyatt
Piano Quartet: "Song of the Mill"Idabeth, Carlyle, Roslyn and Robert Maupin
Violin Solo: "Gypsy Dance"-WierGoldie Hammond Hyatt
Piano Solo: "Spinning Song"—A. EllmemreichLenore Buford
Piano Solo:
Piano Solo: "Butterfly"—G. MerkelKatherine Lightbourne
Violin Duet: "Minuet in G"-Beethoven. Lucien and Henrietta Hyatt
Piano Solo: "The Waterfall"—M. HobsonEunice Newhouse
Violin Duet: SelectedLeslie Carr, William Madison
Piano Solo: "Curious Story"—HellerJulia Mae Hall
Violin Solo: "6th Air Varie"—DanclaEunice Wilson
Piano Solo: "Rustle of Spring"—SwidingCora Lane Henderson
Violin Solo: "Ave Marie"—SchubertGolda Mae Hyatt
Piano Solo: a. "Love's Old Sweet Song"—Mollay
b. "Jayons Farmer"—Schumann
Lovell Winsett
Violin Solo: "Second Pupil's Concerto"-SeitzHenrietta Hyatt
Piano Solo: "Harp and Organ"
Piano Solo: a. "Arabesque"—Burgmuller
b. "Melody in F"—Rubinstein
Anna McDonald

Welcome K. N. E. A. Visitors HELLER DRUG & LIQUOR CO.

DRUGS, LIQUORS, CANDIES, SCHOOL SUPPLIES

Phones: JA. 6943 - JA. 9531 18th and Chestnut Streets

MUSICALE—PRESENTING LOUISVILLE MUSICIANS

Wednesday, April 15. 7:00 P. M.

Central High School Gymnasium

R. Lillian Carpenter, Chairman

Chorus: "Home Sweet Home Around the World"Parkland Girls' Glee Club, Irene Lively, Director. Jane E. Wright, Accompanist.				
Piano Solo: "Warrior's Song"—Heller				
Two Pianos: "Country Gardens"Jane E. Wright and Mary Eliza James				
Accordian Solo: "Blue Danube Waltz"-Strauss-IorioWilliam Lee				
Violin Solo: "Morris Dance"—Edward GermanDorothy Blackwell				
Piano Solo: "Arabesque"—Heller Ellen Lucille Wilson				
Two Pianos: "Nocturne in F"—SchumannNettie Lou Lively, Dorothy May, Bernice and Mary Elizabeth Nichols				
Piano Solo: "Romance"—Sibelius				
Piano Solo: "Prelude in D Minor"—PorterCecelia Dulin				
Piano Solo: "Witches Dance"-MacDowellElizabeth Schultz				
Band Concert: a. "Negro National Hymn"-Johnsonarr. by Eades				
b. "King Rose Overture"George F. Barnard				
c. "American Band Men's March"H. C. Miller				
d. "Scene from Opera Land"Al Hayes				
e. "God Bless America"—Berlinarr. by Eades				
f. "Star Spangled Banner"Francis S. Key Kentucky School for the BlindMr. Otis Eades, Director				

L. HODGES, Florist

Flowers, The Ideal Gift

No Expression of Sentiment More Beautiful

526 S. 18th Street

Shawnee 4923

MUSIC DEPARTMENT SESSION

Thursday, April 16, 2:00 P. M.

Central High School, Room 217

R. Lillian Carpenter, Chairman

Demonstra	tion: Rhythm Band	First	Grade, Phyllis Wheatley
	s	chool, Mrs.	Myrtle Forbes, Teacher
Demonstra	tions in Staff Notation		*
1.	Grades 2ab		James Bond School
		Mrs.	Beatrice Eades, Teacher
2.	Grade 4	s.	Coleridge Taylor School
		Mis	s Marie Reeves, Teacher
3.	Grade 5		Lincoln School
		Miss A	nna Lauderdale, Teacher

MUSICALE—PRESENTING STATE MUSICIANS

Thursday, April 16, 7:00 P. M.

Central High School Gymnasium

R. Lillian Carpenter, Chairman

Selections: Band-Ridgewood School
Vocal Selections: Ridgewood SchoolMrs. Juanita Lonas, Director
"Prelude Militaire"—Rachmaninoff (Two Pianos)Hyatt Twins
Piano SoloGeraldine Collier
"Serenade"—Schubert
Piano Solo: "Donny Brook's Fair"-Pringle Teresia Ann Clarke
Violin Duet: "Humoreske"—Dvorak
Piano Solo: "Concerto in B. Flat Minor"-Tschaikowskyarr. by
Stockhoff—Jean Elder

MUSIC DEPARTMENT SESSION

Friday, April 17, 9:00 A. M.

Central High School. Room 217

R. Lillian Carpenter, Chairman

Demonstration in Sight Reading:

- 1. Grade 3.......Virginia Avenue School, Mrs. Bernice Arter, Teacher
- 2. Grade 6.........Western School, Miss Marie Matthews, Teacher

Address: "The Contribution of Music in the Present Emergency"....
Miss Helen Boswell, Supervisor of Music, Louisville Public
Schools

PRINCIPALS' CONFERENCE AND BANQUET Thursday, April 16, 4:30 P. M.

Phyllis Wheatley, Y. W. C. A., 528 South Sixth Street Mr. W. O. Nuckolls, Providence, Chairman

Central Theme: "The Present Crisis a Challenge to High Schools" Discussion:

- A. "Report of Findings from a Study of High School Opportunities for the Negro in Kentucky and Remedial Suggestions in Light of this Report."
 - 1. Pres. M. H. Griffin, W. K. V. T. S., Paducah
 - 2. Prof. J. B. Cooper, Louisville
- B. "What Improvement can be Made in Laying the Foundation for Thrift and Culture Before Reaching High School?" 1. Prof. E. T. Buford, Bowling Green
- C. "What Can Be Done for Greater Thrift and Culture in High School?"
 - 1. Prof. T. J. Long, Louisville
- D. "How to Teach a Greater Democratic Spirit of Sacrifice and Service.
 - 1. Mrs. Pearl Patton, Madisonville
 - 2. Prof. G. W. Adams, Winchester
- E. "What Can the Principal do as a Leader in Helping to meet the Present Crisis and the Crisis Expected in the Near Future?"
 - 1. Prof. W. E. Newsome, Cynthiana
 - 2. Prof. H. S. Osborne, Middlesboro

Business Meeting:

Banquet 6:00 P. M.

Pres. H. E. Goodloe, K. N. E. A. President......Toastmaster Grace: Prof. Amos R. Lasley, Hodgenville, Kentucky Report of the N. A. T. C. S. Meeting of 1941....Mr. Lyman T. Johnson, Louisville. Ten Minute Address......Mr. William Pickens, Staff Assistant Defense Savings Staff, Treasury Dept. Washington, D. C. Remarks:..... Atwood S. Wilson, Secretary of K. N. E. A.

BROWN'S LETTER and PRINT SHOPPE

533 S. Tenth St.

Louisville, Ky. Phone WA. 5629

We Emphasize These Essentials

ACCURACY — PROMPTNESS — ECONOMY

A Comparison Confirms The Statement

Mail or Phone Us Your Order

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

QUINN CHAPEL CHURCH

Thursday, April 16, at 2:30 P. M.

Mrs. Mayme S. Morris, Chairman

Invocation	ett			
Music: "O Starry Flag"—Hall Cutler.				
"The Heavens are Declaring"-Beethoven-Barnes.				
"Springtime" (two part music)-McCarthy-Eldridge.				
"O Mighty Land"—Sibelus-Harding.				
"Duke Street" (Intermediate Music)—Bacon-Hatton.				
"Fairy Belle"—Stephen Foster Pupils of Jefferson Co. Schoo	ls			
Mrs. Agnes Duncan, Directress, Mrs. Lottie Long, Accompanist				
Address: Miss Ellen F. Green, Dept. of Education, Fisk University	у,			
Nashville, Tenn.				
Music:—Sextette—"Girl of My Dreams"—ClappNewburg School	ol			
Panel Discussion: "The General Values of Music in Elementar	-			
Schools"-Introduced by Mrs. Agnes Duncan and further dis	3-			
cussed as follows:				
 "Primary Department" Miss Ruth Hogen, Campbellsville 	е.			
2. "Intermediate Department"Mrs. Etta Blanton, Frank	: -			
fort.				
3. "Music Appreciation"Miss Willie Mae Alexander	٢,			
Lexington.				
4. "Music in the Defense Program" Prof. Leo. A. Diggs	3,			
Greensburg.	20			
Music: "By the Waters of Minnetouka"—Lawrence.				
"A Little Bit of Honey"-BondGirls' Glee Club, Newburg				
Business:	100			
(Note: Addresses and reports limited to 15 minutes each.)				
Friday, April 17, 9:00 A. M.				
Music and DemonstrationSixth Grade Pupils	3			
Five Minute Questions and Discussion Period Mrs. Edith Wilson,				
Bristow, Teacher, George McClelland School. Louisville.	1			
Address: "Youth and National Defense"Mrs. Lucy Harth Smith,				
Principal, Dunbar School, Lexington.				
Vocal Solo				
Address: "Elementary Schools in the U. S. O. Program" Mr. K.	į			
A. Morris, Director U. S. O. Program, Louisville.				
MusicSelected				
10:30 A. M.				

ANNUAL SPELLING CONTEST QUINN CHAPEL A. M. E. CHURCH Friday. April 17th

Representatives of over thirty counties and cities in Kentucky; G. H. Brown, Louisville, Director.

KINDERGARTEN—PRIMARY DEPARTMENT

Thursday, April 16, at 2:30 P. M.

Room 101-Central High School (Girls' Gymnasium)

Mrs. Beatrice Carmichael Willis, Chairman

Central Theme: "The Conservation of Natural and Human Resources for National Defense"

Opening Remarks Chairman

Minutes Miss Betty B. Williams, Sec., Columbia.

Demonstration: "(Music) Rhythm in the Kindergarten".....Mrs. Anna Pittman Swan, Teacher Mary B. Talbert School, Louisville.

Kindergarten Demonstration-"The Farmer and Our Food"....Mrs. Bertha Callery, Teacher Dunbar School, Louisville.

First Grade Demonstration: "Oral Discussion"....Miss Evelyn Rose, Teacher Western School, Louisville.

Panel Discussion: "The Value of Conversation and Discussion"

Mrs. Bernice Arter. Virginia Avenue, Louisville, Chairman.

Miss Gladys McClain, Parkland, Louisville.

Mrs. Hattie Bowman Hansford, Bardstown.

Mrs. Arline B. Allen, McClellan, Louisville.

Mss Evangeline M. Harris, Terre Haute, Indiana

(Time will be alloted for questions and contributions after the Panel Discussion)

Business:

Adjournment:

(A Commercial Exhibit has been arranged in the Girls' Gymnasium from Wednesday, April 15 to April 17. Free Material.)

WELCOME — K. N. E. A.

Service Drug Company

Northwest Corner Sixth and Walnut Streets

Offers You the Finest in Drugs, Prescriptions, Short Orders and Plate Lunches, Fountain Service and Liquors. Meet Your Friends in a Congenial Atmosphere.

PROMPT

DELIVERY "A Race Enterprise" Phones

Ja. 8497 Wa. 9327

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Room 109 Central High School (Boys' Gymnasium)

Thursday, April 16, 2:30 P. M.

Whitney M. Young, Chairman

Benjamin G. Patterson, Secretary

Sectional Chairmen

Home Economics—Mrs. Grace Morton Trades—Mr. A. J. Pinkney Agriculture—Mr. Augustus Mack

Music:

Minutes of 1941 Session:

Music:

Address: Mr. James Wilson, Louisville....."Increasing Opportunities for Trade Preparation"

Miss Ella Pryor, Danville.... "Food Preservation As It Relates To National Defense and Economic Status of the Negro"

Mr. Edmond Bolan, Louisville....."Our National Defense Courses and Their Possibilities"

Miss Lena G. Caywood, Georgetown....."National Defense and Health"

(Each speaker is requested to limit his talk to fifteen (15) minutes.)

Music:

Business Session

Old Business

New Business

Election of Officers

Home Economics Teachers Meeting....Central High School, Room 203
Agriculture Teachers Meeting......Central High School, Roo 206
Trade Teachers Meeting.......Central High School, Room 103
Special Note to Members of Vocational Department:

All schools offering courses in Industrial Arts, Building Trades, Home Economics, Distributive Education and Agriculture are urged to place on exhibit in the gym any article or products which merit special attention. All articles should be presented to the Committee at Central High Wednesday afternoon or Thursday morning.

MILLER'S TONSORIAL PARLOR

J. J. MILLER, Proprietor

HAIRCUTTING, SHAVING, SHAMPOOING
MASSAGING and TONICS

812 W. Walnut Street

Louisville, Ky.

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

Friday, April 17, at 9:00 A. M.

Beecher Terrace Recreation Center

L. G. Mimms, Chairman

Invocation
Panel Discussion: "Physical Education in a Conservation Program
for National Defense"
Mr. T. W. WithrowLincoln High School, Paducah
Mr. Robert White
Mr. W. L. Kean
Address: "Physical Education for Girls"Miss Jane Ryder, Ken-
tucky State College, Frankfort
Short Talk: "Coaching Sportsmanship"Mr. Melvin Whedbee
Louisville
Election of Officers Adjournment

The Domestic Life And Accident Insurance Co.

OF

Louisville, Kentucky

1921 Twenty-One Years Satisfactory Service 1942

Steady Progress

Surplus as to Policyholders	\$143,237.45
Income—1940	461,256.80
Total Assets	645,917.99
Paid to Policyholders-1940	103,473.24

Insure Where You Can Be Employed

Old Line Legal Reserve—Operates in Ohio and Kentucky
Agents' Contracts Are the Best

W. L. SANDERS, President R. D. TERRY, Secretary C. W. SNYDER, M. D., Medical Director J. E. SMITH, Vice President and Agency Director CLARENCE YOUNG, Treasurer

GUIDANCE WORKERS' CONFERENCE

Friday, April 17, at 10:00 A. M.

Sunday School Room, Quinn Chapel Church

W. H. Craig, Chairman

Theme: "National Defense and Guidance Development"

Music: Boys Glee Club.. Central High School, C. J. Barbour, Director

Minutes of 1941 Meeting:

Guidance Forum

 "What Guidance Techniques I am Using".....Miss Sadie Yancey, Lexington

- 2. "What Progress I Am Making in Guidance"....Mr. C. B. Nuckolls,
 Ashland
- 3. "What Goals I am Working Toward in my Program of Guidance"
 Mr. F. L. Roberson, Paducah
- 4. "What Problems I am Meeting With my Program in Guidance" Mr. W. H. Humphrey, Maysville

(Eight minutes for each speaker and thirty minutes for general discussion)

Summary of Our Forum:Miss Marguerite Parks, Louisville,

Organizer and former Chairman

Election of Officers

Business

Adjournment

BOURNE & BOND

SPALDING ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT

GUNS — FISHING TACKLE — KODAKS

"Let Us Equip Your Team"
449 S. Fourth, Louisville, Ky.

Starks Building

WAbash 5193

Patronize Those

Who Advertise In The

K. N. E. A. Journal — They Help Us.

YOUTH COUNCIL OF THE K. N. E. A.

BOYS' GYMNASIUM—CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

Eunice Singleton, Sponsor

Bettie L. Whitenhill, Advisor

Anorma F. Beard, President

Thursday. April 16, 10:00 A. M.

Roll Call: Identification of Delegates and Members of the Council Welcome by President of Youth Council....Anorma Beard, Louisville Municipal College

Minutes or Resume of 1941 Meeting:

Musical Selection: Central High School Chorus

Panel Discussion: "The Negro Youth's Place in the Present Crisis"

- 1. Church......Delegate from Henderson
- 2. Education......Delegate from Kentucky State
- 3. Labor......Delegate from Municipal College
- 4. Community......Delegate from Danville

A. Benedict, Louisville Municipal College

Report from State Groups:

Discussion:

Thursday, April 16, 3:00 P. M.

Annual Youth Council Dance......Madison Junior High Gymnasium

18th and Madison Streets

Friday, April 17, 10:00 A. M.

Report of Survey.......Yvonne Wilson, Central High School Address: "Job Opportunities for Negro Youth"....Mr. William Guest, Kentucky Unemployment Compensation Commission, Louisville

Panel Discussion: "Vocational Opportunities in National Defense"

Central Debating Club, Louisville

Address: "Our Service to Our Country"......W. B. Chenault, Jr.,
President State Hi-Y, Richmond High School, Richmond

Discussion:

Friday, April 17, 4:00 P. M.

Second Annual Youth Council Tea at the Y. W. C. A., 528 South Sixth Street

RURAL SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

Room 201 (Library)—Central High School

Thursday, April 16, at 2:30 P. M.

Mrs.	M.	L.	Copeland,	Frankfort,	Chairman,	Presiding
Opening Son	ng:	"G	od Bless A	merica"		Audience

- Prayer: Prof. J. W. Waddell, Prin. Elkton High School, Elkton
- Chorus: Pupils of Jefferson Jacob and Orell Schools—Mrs. Theresa S. Jackson, Pianist; Mrs. Mary K. Weaver, Director
- Demonstration: "Teaching English in Grades Four and Five"—Miss Serena J. McEwen. Principal of Worthington School, Jefferson County
- Music: a. "Jeanie With the Light Brown Hair"
 - b. "Hush"

 Durham High Choral Club, Campbellsville
- Demonstration: "Teaching Geography in the Fourth Grade"....Mrs.

 Artie D. Weaver, Teacher of Dorsey School, Jefferson
 County
- Music: Pupils of Jefferson Jacob and Orell Schools
- Moving Picture: (Health Education).....Shown by Mrs. Lorraine Robbins O'Banion, Louisville Tuberculosis Association
- Panel Discussion: "The Conservation of National and Human Resources for National Defense".....Leaders—Mrs. Lela V. Becker and Mrs. Courtney H. Thompson
 - What Can the Rural Schools Do In:
- (a) "The Defense Financial or Savings Program"...Mrs. Ida M. Ross,
 Minerva
- (b) "Safeguarding Health and Physical Efficiency"....Miss Mary M. Butler, Bourbon County
- (c) "Conserving Materials by Prudent Consumptions"......Mrs. Eugenia B. Strong, Taylor County
- (d) "Teaching the Issues, Aims and Progress of the War".....Mrs. Iola P. Morrow, Todd County
- (e) "Securing Intelligent Cooperation with Officials for Health and Safety".....Mrs. Johnie Wood, Harlan County

(f) "Sustaining the Morale of Children and Adults"Mrs. C. J. Weston, Pembroke
(g "Teaching the Refusal to Develop Hate Towards those of Foreign Ancestry in our Midst," Mrs. E. B. Bennett, Supv. Jefferson County
(h) "Increasing Effective Manpower by Correcting Educational Defi- ciencies"Mrs. Kathryn R. Douthitt, Simpson County
(i) "Creating Home Mechanics for Defense"Mrs. Rosa E. Cabell, Supv. Henderson County
Music: a. "Rosary" b. "Don't Call the Roll" Durham High School Choral Club, Campbellsville, Ky.
Address:Dr. Arthur D. Wright, President Southern Education Association, Washington, D. C.
Solo:—SelectedMrs. Hazel K. Carlisle. Hopkinsville
Address:
Music:—"Lift Every Voice and Sing"Audience

BRIGHT'S PHARMACY

"JUST WHAT YOUR DOCTOR ORDERS"

10th and Chestnut JAckson 7841

Benediction:

Louisville, Ky. JAckson 9678

JACKSON 30

Welcome To K. N. E. A.

JOIN THE K. N. E. A. Active Membership per year and Journal......\$1.00 Honor Membership—Journal and Proceedings—Mention...\$1.50 Life Membership—always an active member......\$10.00

A. S. WILSON, Secretary

Send Your Fee To:

1925 W. Madison Street, Louisville, Kentucky

ART DEPARTMENT

ART TEACHERS' EXHIBIT AND CONFERENCE

Room 101, Central High School—Girls' Gymnasium Friday, April 17, 1942 at 9:30 A. M.

Opening Song—"National Anthem"
Opening Remarks
Address: "The Vital Importance of Fine and Practical Art in the
Elementary School"Prof. I. W. St. Clair, Principal Western School, Louisville
Illustrations of this topic will be made by:
Miss Marie Matthews, Sixth Grade Teacher, Western School, Louisville
Blackboard Drawing: Miss Nancy Gibson, Second Grade Teacher, S.
C. Taylor School, Louisville Poster and Blackboard Illustrations for National Defense—With Music
Miss Lucille McAtee, Fifth Grade Teacher, S. C. Taylor School, Louisville
Poem (Original)Mrs. Ouida C. Evans
(Dedicated to our beloved Miss Lena Hillirich, Supervisor of Arts in the Louisville Public Schools, who will retire at the close of the school
year.)

Business

Election of Officers

(The Art Department will be open to all teachers interested in this phase of educational work.)

NOTE: All teachers are invited to visit the Art Exhibit which will be in the Girls' Gymnasium, Central High School on Thursday and Friday

BUSH-KREBS COMPANY

Artists — Engravers — Electrotypers

Louisville, Kentucky

SOCIAL SCIENCE DEPARTMENT

Friday, April 17, at 9:00 A. M.

Room 207, Central High School

Mr. G. W. Jackson, Chairman

Greetings—Chairman

Reading of Minutes:

Panel Discussion: "How Social Study Classes May be Taught the Conservation of Human and Natural Resourses for National Defense"

The History Teacher's Viewpoint: Mrs. Alice V. Weston, Lincoln High School, Paducah, Kentucky

The Civics Teacher's Viewpoint: Prof. G. W. Parks, Richmond, Ky. General Discussion:

Business:

HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE DEPARTMENT

Thursday, April 16, at 2:30 P. M.

Quinn Chapel Sunday School Room

W. H. Perry, Jr., Chairman

Prof. George F. Robinson, Louisville Municipal College, Chr.

Prof. Paul L. Guthrie, Dunbar School, Lexington

Mrs. Jewell R. Jackson, William Grant School, Covington

Miss Evelyn Russell, Russellville High School

Prof. Edward T. Buford, State Street School, Bowling Green General Discussion of topic:

Election of Officers

Announcements

MILLER'S DAIRY BAR

Ice Cream — Sandwiches — Soft Drinks

2238 W. Chestnut Street

Shawnee 9290

We Deliver

ENGLISH TEACHERS' CONFERENCE

Friday, April 17, 1942 at 9:30 A. M.

Room 217, Central High School

Mrs. Virgil P. Ford, Maysville, Chairman

Panel Discussion: "The English Teacher and Defense"—Led by Miss Geraldine E. Jackson, Professor of English, Wilberforce University

Report on the Creative Literature Contest and the Awarding of Prizes
Mrs. Ola W. Crawley, Madisonville

Discussion of Future Projects:

Election of Officers:

Note: Foreign Language Teachers and teachers of other departments are cordially invited

LIBRARIANS' CONFERENCE

Thursday, April 16, at 2:30 P. M.

Room 202, Central High School

Mr. A. C. Randall, Lynch, Chairman

Address: "The Necessity of Improving Library Facilities in the Secondary Schools in the State of Kentucky"

Mr. Mark Godman, Director of Supervision, State Department of Education, Frankfort

Address: "The Role of the Library in Conserving Natural and Human Resources for National Defense" Miss Ruth N. McCoy. Assistant Librarian, Louisville Municipal College, Louisville, Kentucky

Friday, April 17, at 10:30 A. M.

- Acting Chairman:—Mrs. Ruth A. Matthews, Librarian, Benham High School, Benham, Kentucky
- Panel Discussion: "Possible Methods of Improving High School Libraries".....Led by Miss E. R. Ball, Librarian, Middlesboro, Kentucky

General Discussion

Business

BUY U. S. DEFENSE STAMPS AND BONDS

TEACHER LOANS

On Signature Only

No Security

TIME FINANCE CO., Pioneer Kentucky Finance Institution with 7 offices, offers a state-wide complete and comprehensive SIGNATURE ONLY loan service for teachers. Each year teachers in increasing numbers make use of Time's friendly financial service.

IMMEDIATE SERVICE.

Time offers a Swift, Simple, Easy plan available to every teacher throughout the State of Kentucky. Immediate attention is given all mail and personal inquiries and all loans are completed without delay.

REDUCED RATES

Charges substantially below lawful rates allowed by the State are obtainable in many classifications. Full details available on inquiry.

TIME'S CHART OF COSTS

Preferred Teacher Plan
Amount *Average
Borrowed Cost per day
\$ 25.00 costs less than 1½ c
50.00 costs less than 3c
100.00 costs less than 6c
200.00 costs less than 12c
300.00 costs less than 16c
*Based on 15 Month Plan

No Endorsers
7 TIME OFFICES IN KY.

200 Marion Taylor Bldg. Wabash 6631 Louisville 312 S. 4th St. Phone 266 2nd Floor 101 N. Limestone Lexington Citizens Bank Bldg. Phone 623 Paducah 4th and Broadway Phone 105 105 Center Street Opposite Post Office Corbin 33 N. Main Phone 622 Next Leeds Theatre Winchester 2nd Floor Phone 665 409 Main Street Paris 2nd Floor Phone 22 121 S. 7th Street Mayfield (Detach and mail to nearest office) TIME FINANCE CO., Incorporated Gentlemen: Without obligation, send full details of your Teacher Loanby-Mail Plan. Name Address Amount Desired \$..... Salary \$.....

Write Today for Time's Interesting, Informative and Free Loan Facts Booklet, No Obligation

"COMBINE A VACATION WITH STUDY IN LOUISVILLE"

LOUISVILLE

MUNICIPAL COLLEGE

ANNOUNCES ITS

1942

SUMMER SESSION

June 8th to August 28th (Twelve Weeks)

EXCELLENT FACULTY DIVERSIFIED COURSES

REASONABLE RATES

Accredited "A" Grade College

For Further Information Address

THE DEAN

THE WEST KENTUCKY VOCATIONAL TRAINING SCHOOL

PADUCAH, KENTUCKY

Offers to promising young men and women on the high school level, the following courses

AUTO MECHANICS

CABINET MAKING

CARPENTRY

CHEF COOKERY

ELEC. ENGINEERING

MASONRY

PLUMBING

TAILORING

BEAUTY CULTURE

HOME ECONOMICS

HOME MAKING

BARBERING

M. H. GRIFFIN, President

Kentucky Central

Life and Accident Insurance Company

Home Office: Anchorage, Ky.

Over thirty-nine years of faithful service to policyholders. Over \$22,000,000 paid to living policyholders and beneficiaries since organization. Over \$1,-000,000 in United States Government and Federal Land Bank Bonds on deposit with the State of Kentucky for the protection of policyholders. If not insured see our Agent at once.

District Offices in all principal cities of Kentucky, Ohio, Indiana, West Virginia, and Pennsylvania.